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united states department of health & human services
adolescent health-related divisions, departments & programs
part 1 – HRSA, CDC & OASH
U.S. DHHS Overview http://www.hhs.gov/
HHS is the principal Federal department charged with protecting
the health of all Americans and providing essential human services.
The Budget prioritizes core services and programs and makes
targeted investments in training and support of health care
providers, innovative biomedical research, food and drug safety,
mental health services, health care for American Indians and
Alaska natives, early childhood programs, and services for other
vulnerable populations.
The President’s FY 2017 Budget provides $82.8 billion in discretionary funding for the Department of Health and
Human Services to continue and to expand critical investments that protect the health and wellbeing of the
American people. U.S. DHHS is the largest grant-making in the federal government, providing some 60,000 grants
per year. HHS' Medicare program is the nation's largest health insurer, handling more than 900 million claims per
year.
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*Administration for Children and Families (ACF)
Administration for Community Living
Agency for HealthCare Research and Quality (AHRQ)
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
*Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Food and Drug Administration
*Health Resources and Services Administration
Indian Health Service
National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA)

Resources from these agencies included in AH in DHHS Part 1
*Organizational Charts for these agencies included in Part 1
Resources from these agencies included in AH in DHHS Part 2
Accessed 8.17.16 at: http://www.hhs.gov/about/agencies/orgchart/index.html
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The following resource compilation is alphabetical by topic, and includes resources from the following DHHS
Agencies:
 HRSA / Maternal and Child Health Bureau
 CDC / Division of Adolescent and School Health
 OASH / Office of Adolescent Health
Other DHHS agencies focused on adolescent health/issues, as well as related initiatives, programs, and resources
within those agencies can be found in AH in DHHS Part 2.
The type of resource included below is noted as:
A
= agency, center or division within DHHS
I
= initiative or program within a DHHS agency
R
= DHHS agency funded tool, publication, or other print resource*
For each resource, the parent DHHS agency noted following the resource title ( the resource may be several
divisions/departments into the agency, however for simplicity, only the overall parent agency is noted, i.e. the
agencies appearing on the DHHS organizational chart on page 1). The exception to this is that resources that are
housed within HRSA’s Maternal and Child Health Bureau indicate “ / MCHB / HRSA” so that state adolescent health
coordinators funded by/within HRSA/MCHB administered state Title V/Maternal and Child Health Blockgrant
programs have a quick reference guide to other MCHB funded initiatives.
Although this list is not all-inclusive of the many places in federal government where health issues affecting
adolescents are addressed, it certainly demonstrates the extensive array of federally funded efforts addressing
critical adolescent health issues.
Adolescent Health & Development
HRSA Adolescent & Young Adult Health Program / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/programs/adolescents/index.html
These programs elevate national, state, and community focus on, and commitment to, the health,
safety, positive development, and well-being of adolescents, young adults and their families; and
increase adolescents’ and young adults’ access to quality health and safety education and health care.
HRSA adolescent health and young adult programs are coordinated through the HRSA/MCHB Office of
Adolescent Health, contact Dr. Trina Anglin (tangling@hrsa.gov).

A

Adolescent & Young Adult Health National Resource Center / MCHB / HRSA
http://nahic.ucsf.edu/resources/resource_center/
The Center aims to promote adolescent and young adult health by strengthening the abilities of State
Title V MCH Programs, as well as public health and clinical health professionals, to better serve these
populations (ages 10-25). The Center’s work focuses on increasing quality preventive visits for
adolescents and young adults. The Center is a collaboration led by the National Adolescent and Young
Adult Health Information Center, in the Division of Adolescent and Young Adult Medicine at the
University of California, San Francisco, in partnership with: the Association of Maternal and Child Health
Programs; the University of Minnesota’s State Adolescent Health Resource Center; and the University of
Vermont National Improvement Partnership Network, with funding support from the Maternal and Child
Health Bureau.
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National Adolescent and Young Adult Health Information Center / MCHB / HRSA
http://nahic.ucsf.edu/
One stop shop website on adolescent and young adult health coordinated by The National Adolescent
Health Information and Innovation Center (NAHIIC) and the Public Policy Analysis and Education Center
for Adolescent and Young Adult Health (The Policy Center).
State Adolescent Health Resource Center (SAHRC) at the University of Minnesota / MCHB / HRSA
www.med.umn.edu/peds/ahm/programs/sahrc/home.html
SAHRC assists State Title V Maternal and Child Health Programs to build core capacity in adolescent
health and facilitates the development of strategic adolescent health programming that incorporates a
positive youth development perspective.
Leadership Education in Adolescent Health (LEAH) program / MCHB / HRSA
http://leah.mchtraining.net
This grant program supports the development, enhancement, and improvement of health care for
adolescents by providing advanced interdisciplinary training of health professionals from the fields of
medicine, nursing, nutrition, psychology, and social work and by working with State and local health,
educational and social service agencies and providers from public, private and voluntary sectors. See
website for list of 7 training sites.
Division of Adolescent and School Health (DASH) / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/index.htm
The mission of CDC’s Division of Adolescent and School Health (DASH) is to prevent HIV, other STDs, and
teen pregnancy and promote lifelong health among youth.
The Office of Adolescent Health / OASH
http://www.hhs.gov/ASH/oah/
First funded in 2010, OAH supports and evaluates evidence-based teen pregnancy prevention (TPP)
programs and implements the Pregnancy Assistance Fund; coordinates HHS efforts related to adolescent
health promotion and disease prevention; and communicates adolescent health information to health
professionals and groups, those who serve youth, parents, grantees, and the general public. OAH is the
convener and catalyst for the development of a national adolescent health agenda.

I

I

I

A

A

Improving the Health of Adolescents & Young Adults: A Guide for States and Communities / HRSA & CDC

http://nahic.ucsf.edu/download/improving-the-health-of-adolescents-and-young-adults-a-guide-forstates-and-communitie
This guide is for state and local agencies working to improve adolescent health. It includes effective
strategies, case studies, practical tools, and links to resources. Download the full document, executive
summary, chapters and worksheets free.

R

National Health Information Center / Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion / OASH
http://www.health.gov/nhic/
NHIC is a health information referral service. NHIC links people to organizations that provide reliable
health information. Information available includes: National Health Observances; Federal Health
Information Centers and Clearinghouses; and Toll-Free Numbers for Health Information.

R
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Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs
Office on Smoking and Health / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/about/index.htm
Originally established in 1965 as the National Clearinghouse for Smoking and Health, OSH is dedicated to
reducing the death and disease caused by tobacco use and exposure to secondhand smoke.

A

Asthma
National Asthma Control Program / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/asthma/
CDC’s website provides a portal to a wide array of information on asthma control including: data and
statistics, trends. Resources include the Guide for State Health Agencies in the Development of Asthma
Programs (2003) and directory of state asthma contacts.

I

Chronic Disease
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP) / CDC
www.cdc.gov/nccdphp
NCCDPHP supports a variety of activities that improve the nation's health by preventing chronic diseases
and their risk factors. Program activities include one or more of our major functions: supporting states’
implementation of public health programs; public health surveillance; translation research; and
developing tools and resources for stakeholders at the national, state, and community levels. Program
areas include Healthy Youth (Division of Adolescent and School health).
Healthy Communities Program (2008-2012) / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram
CDC’s Healthy Communities Program helps funded communities prevent chronic diseases by building
community capacity—commitment, resources, and skills—to develop and implement environmental
change strategies that will reduce health risk factors, especially tobacco use and exposure, insufficient
physical activity, and poor nutrition, and support attaining health equity.
Communications
Gateway to Health Communication & Social Marketing Practice / CDC
www.cdc.gov/healthmarketing
This Gateway provides access to communication practice and social marketing resources to help build
your health communication or social marketing campaigns and programs.
Publishing Technical Assistance for State and Local MCH Agencies / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/researchdata/MCHESP/publishingta/index.html
MCHB in conjunction with CDC offers technical assistance and support in the development of
publishable articles on timely MCH topics by State and local MCH programs and agencies. This assistance
will be provided by the MCHB’s Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center (MCHIRC) at no
cost to the agencies. The MCHIRC’s highly qualified staff and consultants will help turn State and local
MCH research and evaluation findings into articles for peer-reviewed journals.

A

I

A

I
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Health Literacy Online / Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion / OASH
http://health.gov/communication/hlo.asp
This research-based guide will help you learn how to design health websites and other digital health
information tools. Use it to create effective products for all users, including the millions of Americans
who don’t have strong literacy or health literacy skills—as well as those who don’t have a lot of time to
find, process, and use complex health information.
Data
Title V/MCH National Performance Measures
https://mchb.tvisdata.qa.hrsa.gov/PrioritiesAndMeasures/NationalPerformanceMeasures Fifteen
National Performance Measures (NPMs) across six population health domains were established for the
Title V MCH Services Block Grant program. Five NPMs address adolescent health: Adolescent Well Visit;
Bullying; Hospitalization for non-fatal injury (age 10-19); Physical activity 9 age 12-17); Health insurance
(youth 0-17).
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) / CDC
www.cdc.gov/nchs/
The mission of the NCHS is to provide statistical information that will guide actions and policies to
improve the health of the American people. As the Nation's principal health statistics agency, NCHS leads
the way with accurate, relevant, and timely data.
Epi Info Help Desk / CDC
http://wwwn.cdc.gov/epiinfo/
Epi Info™ is a public domain suite of interoperable software tools designed for the global community of
public health practitioners and researchers. It provides for easy data entry form and database
construction, a customized data entry experience, and data analyses with epidemiologic statistics, maps,
and graphs for public health professionals who may lack an information technology background. Epi
Info™ is used for outbreak investigations; for developing small to mid-sized disease surveillance systems;
as analysis, visualization, and reporting (AVR) components of larger systems; and in the continuing
education in the science of epidemiology and public health analytic methods at schools of public health
around the world.
NCHS Surveys and Data Collection Systems / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/surveys.htm
The NCHS website provides a portal data systems and surveys including: National Health and Nutrition
Examination Survey; National Health Care Surveys; National Health Interview Survey; National
Immunization Survey; National Survey of Family Growth; National Vital Statistics System; Longitudinal
Studies of Aging; and State and Local Area Integrated Telephone Survey (SLAITS). SLAIT modules include:
Influenza Vaccination Module for Children (IVMC); National Survey of Children's Health (NSCH); National
Survey of Adoptive Parents (NSAP); Survey of Adult Transition and Health (SATH); and National Survey of
Adoptive Parents of Children with Special Health Care Needs (NSAP-SN); and National Survey of Children
with Special Health Care Needs.
Data Indicators Warehouse / CDC
http://healthindicators.gov/
A single, user-friendly, source for national, state, and community health indicators intended to meet the
needs of multiple population health initiatives, facilitate harmonization of indicators across initiatives,

R

A

R
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R
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link indicators with evidence-based interventions, and serve as the data hub for the HHS Community
Health Data Initiative. The HIW is a collaboration of many Agencies and Offices within the Department of
Health and Human Services, maintained by the CDC’s National Center for Health Statistics.
Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System (YRBSS) / CDC
www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/yrbs
YRBSS provides national, state, and local level data on the prevalence of six categories of priority health
risk behaviors.
Healthy People 2020 / CDC
http://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/default.aspx
Healthy People provides science-based, 10-year national objectives for promoting health and preventing
disease. Since 1979, Healthy People has set and monitored national health objectives to meet a broad
range of health needs, encourage collaborations across sectors, guide individuals toward making
informed health decisions, and measure the impact of our prevention activity. Healthy People 2020
reflects assessments of major determinants of health and wellness, changing public health priorities, and
emerging issues related to our nation's health preparedness and prevention. New categories for 2020
include Adolescent Health, Healthy Sleep, and Social Determinants of Health.

I,R

I,R

Wide-ranging OnLine Data for Epidemiologic Research (WONDER) / CDC
http://wonder.cdc.gov
WONDER (also known as CDC WONDER) is an easy-to-use, menu-driven system that makes the
information resources of the CDC available to public health professionals and the public at large. It
provides access to a wide array of public health information including: AIDS Public Use Data, births,
mortality, Bridged-Race Population (from NCHS), Population (from Census), sexually transmitted disease
morbidity, and vaccine adverse event reporting.

R

MCH Epidemiology and Statistics Program (MCHIRC) / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/mchirc
MCHIRC helps MCH practitioners on the Federal, State, and local levels to improve their capacity to
gather, analyze, and use data for planning and policymaking.
DataSpeak Web Conference Series / MCHIRC / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/researchdata/MCHESP/dataspeak/index.html
DataSpeak is a series of Web conferences that feature special topics related to Maternal and Child
Health (MCH) data, including children with special health care needs. Each event features one or more
speakers who are considered experts in their field. DataSpeak is conducted by the MCHIRC, which is
funded by the MCHB's Office of Epidemiology, Policy and Evaluation.
Eating Disorders
BodyWorks – A Toolkit for Health Teens and Strong Families / Office of Women’s Health / OASH
http://www.womenshealth.gov/bodyworks/
BodyWorks is a program of the Office of Women’s Health designed to help parents and caregivers of
adolescents improve family eating and activity habits. Available in English and Spanish, the program
focuses on parents as role models and provides them with hands-on tools to make small, specific
behavior changes to prevent obesity and help maintain a healthy weight.

I

I,R

I

state adolescent health resource center  university of minnesota
adolescent health in federal agencies – DHHS, Part 1  rev. 8.17.16  page 6

RESOURCES

u.s. dhhs adolescent health-related divisions, departments & programs
part 1 – HRSA, CDC & OASH

Girls
Girl’s Health website / OASH
http://www.girlshealth.gov/
This site was created by the Office of Women’s Health to help girls (ages 10-16) learn about health,
growing up, and issues they may face. It focuses on health topics that girls are concerned about,
providing reliable, useful information on the health issues they will face as they become young women
and tips on handling relationships with family and friends, at school and at home.
Health Care
Improving Access to Health Insurance and the Quality of Preventive Visits Among Adolescents and
Young Adults: A Compendium of State and Local Strategies / MCHB / HRSA
http://nahic.ucsf.edu/wp-content/uploads/2016/05/V2.AYAH-NRC-Improving-AYA-Access-Quality.pdf
This resource stems from an exploratory study conducted by NAHIC/Adolescent and Young Adult Health
National Resource Center staff to review the experiences of selected “top performing” states related to
ACA implementation. The report includes descriptions of specific initiatives led by agencies, cities,
communities, and state health departments in selected states.

I

R

HIV/AIDS
National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD and TB Prevention (NCHSTBP) / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/nchstp.html

A

HIV/AIDS Programs / HRSA
http://hab.hrsa.gov/

A

National Women and Girls HIV/AIDS Awareness Day / OASH
http://www.womenshealth.gov/nwghaad/
A nationwide initiative of the Office of Women’s Health celebrated on March 10 every year to raise
awareness of the increasing impact of HIV/AIDS on women and girls.

I

Immunizations
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD) / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/ncird/index.html

A

Pre-Teen Vaccine Campaign / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/who/teens/campaigns.html

I

Recommended Immunization Schedules for Persons Aged 0 Through 18 Years --- US, 2010 / CDC
Morbidity Mortality Weekly Report, January 8, 2010/58(51&52);1-4
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5851a6.htm?s_cid=mm5851a6_e
Immunization Schedules for Teens and Pre-Teens / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/schedules/easy-to-read/preteen-teen.html

R

R
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Immunization Works! Newsletters / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/news/newsltrs/imwrks/index.html
This CDC Newsletter, published monthly, is provided to national health care provider and consumer
groups for distribution to their members and constituencies.
Injury & Violence
CDC Injury Center (injury and violence prevention) / CDC
www.cdc.gov/injury/index.html
Stop Bullying Now! Campaign / Injury and Emergency Medical Services Branch / MCHB / HRSA
http://stopbullying.gov
Campaign to raise awareness about bullying; to prevent bullying behaviors; to identify appropriate
interventions for children aged 9 through 13 years (“tweens”), teens and adults who influence the lives
of tweens; and to foster and enhance linkages among public health, education and other important
sectors. The Campaign includes an interactive website for kids, and educational materials for parents,
families and professionals.
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) Success Stories Portal / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/injury/SuccessStories/
Best Practices of Youth Violence Prevention: A Sourcebook for Community Action / NCIPC / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pdf/introduction-a.pdf
This 216 page publication is the first of its kind to look at the effectiveness of specific violence
prevention practices in four key areas: parents and families; home visiting; social and conflict resolution
skills; and mentoring. The sourcebook also documents the science behind each best practice and offers
a comprehensive directory of resources for more information about programs that have used these
practices.
Dating Matters, free online course / Veto Violence / CDC
http://www.vetoviolence.org/datingmatters/#
A free online course available to educators, school personnel, youth leaders and others working to
improve the health of teens.
Principles of Prevention, free online course / Veto Violence / CDC
http://www.vetoviolence.org/pop/prevention-main.html
Teaches key concepts such as: Child abuse and neglect; Intimate partner violence; Sexual violence; and
Suicide Youth violence. Continuing education credits are available.
Maternal and Child Health
Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB) / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov

R

A

I, R

R

R

R

R
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MCH Training/Workforce Development Program / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/training/about.asp
The Division of MCH Workforce Development provides national leadership and direction in educating
and training our nation’s future leaders in maternal and child health. Special emphasis is placed on the
development and implementation of interprofessional, family-centered, community-based and
culturally competent systems of care across the entire life course with experiences in one life stage
shaping health in later stages.
Title V MCH Block Grant program / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/programs/titlevgrants/index.html
Title V Information System (TVIS) / MCHB / HRSA
https://mchdata.hrsa.gov/tvisreports/
The TVIS captures, and makes publicly available on the Internet, data from State and jurisdiction
Maternal and Child Health Services Title V Block Grant applications and annual reports. These data
include national, State, and regional composite data, such as annual expenditures; numbers of people
served; State program information; national and State performance and outcome measures; and
numbers of calls to State toll-free telephone numbers.

I

I

I

MCH Leadership Competencies / MCHB / HRSA
http://leadership.mchtraining.net/

R

Mental Health
Center for School Mental Health, University of Maryland School of Medicine / MCHB / HRSA
http://csmh.umaryland.edu/

I

Center for Mental Health in the Schools, UCLA / MCHB / HRSA
http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu

I

Minority Health & Disparities
Office of Minority Health (OMH) / OASH
http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/

A

National Partnership for Action (NPA) to End Health Disparities / OASH
http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/npa/

I

Nutrition / Physical Activity / Obesity
Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity and Obesity / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpao/index.html

A

President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports / OASH
www.fitness.gov

I
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VERB Campaign / CDC
www.cdc.gov/youthcampaign

I

BAM! Body and Mind / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/bam/nutrition/index.html
An online destination for kids 9-13 years old, BAM! Body and Mind gives them the information they
need to make healthy lifestyle choices. The site focuses on topics that kids told us are important to them
— such as stress and physical fitness — using kid-friendly lingo, games, quizzes, and other interactive
features. The site also serves as an aid to teachers, providing them with interactive, educational, and
fun activities linked to the national education standards for science and health.
Oral Health
Division of Oral Health / CDC
www.cdc.gov/OralHealth

R

A

State Oral Health Programs / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/OralHealth/state_programs/index.htm
CDC provides funding and technical assistance to help state and territorial health agencies develop and
operate public health programs to improve oral health. CDC also has developed a collection of tools to
assist states to build oral health program capacity, including a tool for developing a state burden
document.

I

School Health
Division of Adolescent and School Health (DASH) / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/

A

Healthy Schools Program / CDC
www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/CSHP

I

School Health Policies and Programs Study / CDC
www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/shpps/index.htm

I, R

Sexual Health
The Office of Adolescent Health / OASH
http://www.hhs.gov/ash/oah/
OAH manages the following grantee programs and technical assistance efforts: the Teen Pregnancy
Prevention Program; the Pregnancy Assistance Fund; the National Resource Center for HIV/AIDS
Prevention Among Adolescents; and technical assistance to grantee organizations. OAH Initiatives
include Adolescent Health: Think Act Grow (TAG), a national call to action to calling on organizations and
individuals to prioritize activities that can support the health and healthy development of all of America's
42 million adolescents.
Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Grant Programs / ACF
See AH in DHHS Part 2

A

I
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National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD and TB Prevention / CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/

A

Teen Pregnancy Prevention Evidence Based Programs Database / OASH
http://www.hhs.gov/ash/oah/oah-initiatives/teen_pregnancy/db/

I

Adolescent Sexual Behavior Information and Resources CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/sexualbehaviors/index.htm
Portal to a wide array of information on adolescent sexual behaviors including data and statistics, science
based strategies, and state and local programs.
Surgeon General
Office of the Surgeon General / OASH
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov

R

A

Youth Development (See AH in DHHS Part 2, ACF Resources)
Youth with Special Health Care Needs
Children with Special Health Needs / Title V Blockgrant Program / MCHB / HRSA
http://mchb.hrsa.gov/maternal-child-health-topics/children-and-youth-special-health-needs
Data Resource Center for Child and Adolescent Health / MCHB / HRSA
http://www.childhealthdata.org/
See Data category for more information on this resource.

I

R
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U.S. DHHS / Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health









Deputy Assistant Secretary for Health
Regional Health Administrators Regions I-X
Presidential Commission for the Study of
Bioethical issues
National Vaccine Program
Office of HIV/AIDS and Infectious Disease
Policy
Office of Research Integrity
Office of Adolescent Health
 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Programs










Office of the Surgeon General
Office of Communications
Office on Women’s Health
Office on Minority Health
Office for Human Research Protections
Office of Population Affairs
Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
President’s Council on Fitness, Sports and Nutrition

Accessed 7.10.16 at http://www.hhs.gov/about/agencies/orgchart/ophs/index.html

U.S. DHHS / Administration on Children and Families
Administration for Native Americans
Administration on Children, Youth and Families
 Children's Bureau
 Early Childhood Development
 Family and Youth Services Bureau (FYSB)
 Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention
Programs
 Office of Administration
 Office of Child Care
 Office of Child Support Enforcement
 Office of Communications, formerly Office of Public
Affairs (OPA)














Office of Community Services
Office of Family Assistance
Office of Head Start
Office of Human Services Emergency Preparedness
and Response
Office of Legislative Affairs and Budget
Office of Planning, Research & Evaluation
Office of Regional Operations
Office of Refugee Resettlement
Office on Trafficking in Persons
Public Assistance Reporting Information System
Accessed 7.10.16 at http://www.acf.hhs.gov/about/offices

U.S. DHHS / Health Resources and Services Administration










Office of the Administrator
 Administrator
 Deputy Administrator
 Senior Health Advisor
 Chief Public Health Officer
Office of Communications
 Office of Global Health
Office of Equal Opportunity, Civil Rights, and
 Office of Health Equity
Diversity Management
 Office of Planning, Analysis and Evaluation
Office of Federal Assistance Management
 Office of Regional Operations
Office of Legislation
 Office of Women’s Health
Office of Perations
 Healthcare Systems Bureau
Burea of Health Workforce
 HIV/AIDS Bureau
Bureau of Primary Health Care
 Maternal and Child Health Bureau
 Division of Child, Adolescent and and
Federal Office of Rural Health Policy
Family Helath
 Adolescent Health Branch
HRSA Organizational chart accessed 7.10.16 at http://www.hrsa.gov/about/organization/hrsaorgchart.pdf
See MCHB Organizational Chart at: http://www.hrsa.gov/about/organization/bureaus/mchb/mchborgchart.pdf
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U.S. DHHS Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Office of the Director











Director
Principal Deputy Director
Associate Director for Communication
Associate Director for Laboratory Science and Safety
Associate Director for Policy
Associate Director for Science
Chief of Staff
Chief Operating Officer
CDC Washington Director
Office of Equal Employment Opportunity (OEEO)



Office of Minority Health and Health Equity
(OMHHE)

Office of Noncommunicable Diseases, Injury and
Environmental Health (ONDIEH)






National Center on Birth Defects and Developmental
Disabilities (NCBDDD)
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and
Health Promotion (NCCDPHP)
National Center for Environmental Health/Agency
for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
(NCEH/ATSDR)
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
(NCIPC)

Office for State, Tribal, Local and Territorial
Support (OSTLTS)

Center for Global Health (CGH)
National Institute for Occupational Safety and
Health (NIOSH)

Office of Public Health Preparedness and
Response (OPHPR)
Office of Public Health Scientific Services (OPHSS)

Office of Infectious Diseases (OID)






National Center for Immunization and Respiratory
Diseases (NCIRD)
National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic
Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD
and TB Prevention (NCHHSTP)
 Division of Adolescent and School Health



Center for Surveillance, Epidemiology, and
Laboratory Service (CSELS)
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)

Accessed 7.10.16 at: http://www.cdc.gov/about/organization/orgchart.htm.
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